
From:                                             Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com>
Sent:                                               Wednesday, August 5, 2020 11:51 AM
To:                                                  Julie Tufaro
Cc:                                                   IVWASTE AP; Chuck Brechtel
Subject:                                         Re: IV Waste, Weekly Tonnage 7/24/2020 to 8/02/2020
 
:)

Sidney D. Torres, IV
IV Capital, LLC
h�ps://ivwaste.com/
www.sd�vcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
 Facebook  |  Instagram 
 
 
 

On Aug 5, 2020, at 10:11 AM, Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> wrote:

This melts my heart ;)
 
 
Julie Tufaro
IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
O. (504) 224.6670
M. (504) 908-2916
h�ps://www.ivwaste.com/
 
 
 
From: IVWASTE AP 

 Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 10:05 AM
 To: Julie Tufaro; Sidney Torres

 Cc: 'Chuck Brechtel'
 Subject: FW: IV Waste, Weekly Tonnage 7/24/2020 to 8/02/2020

 
I just wanted to confirm that we did reach the 3000 tonnage mark for July! This is the official number from
River Birch.
 

MONTH WEIGHT
Jan-20           

3,869.64
Feb-20           

3,791.48
Mar-20           

3,214.12
Apr-20           

2,161.04
May-20           

2,515.88
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Jun-20           
2,929.46

Jul-20           
3,283.07

Aug-20       
        102.70

as of
8/03/2020

Sep-20  
Oct-20  
Nov-20  
Dec-20  

2020
TOTAL

        
21,867.39

 
 
From: Dana McKee <DMcKee@riverbirchllc.com> 

 Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 1:45 PM
 To: IVWASTE AP <ap@ivwaste.com>

 Subject: IV Waste, Weekly Tonnage 7/24/2020 to 8/02/2020
 
Good a�ernoon,
 
Please see a�ached tonnage report for the week of 7/24/2020 to 8/02/2020.
 
 
 
Thank you and have a great day!
Dana McKee
<image001.jpg>
2000 South Kenner Road
Avondale, LA 70094
(504) 436-1288
dmckee@riverbirchllc.com
 




